

**COPPERMINE CHAPTER**  
**HOUSING COMMITTEE MEETING**  
**APRIL 3, 2018**  
**MINUTES**

**I. Welcome and meeting called to order:** Natalie Tsinniginnie @ 9:54 am

**II. Invocation by:** Susie Yellowman

**III. Recognizing Guests and Visiting Officials:** None

**IV. Review and Adopting the Agenda:**

Motion: Royletia Begay    Seconded: Susie Yellowman    Vote: 5/0/0

Add on to VII in NEW BUSINESS:

A. NEPA- Elsa Johnson, Home Inspections for Uranium contamination.

B. FBFA- Terri S.- NHA home listing need 5 for New modular homes.

C. OEH&E- Ulayleah Blake Keetso- 5 names for rr addition needed, 100 names for cistern & septic with plumbing already in place.

Report: CSC- Soalr 5 names to Ulayleah Blake Keetso.

**V. Reading and Approval of meeting minutes to be posted at Chapter Administration Building.**

Motion: Susie Shorthair    Seconded: Susie Yellowman    Vote: 5/0/0

**VI. OLD BUSINESS:**

A. Updating Policy and Procedures / Plan of Operation- put to the end of the Agenda if any time is left.

B. Assessments update of North Coppermine- Sue Y.-visited 11 homes took picture of 5. I am recommending George begay, Charlie Touchin, Rex Lane, John C. Begay and Raydine? For repairs to their bathrooms. Most have HSL but lacing arch clearances (received copy of listing from royletia) In packet what do we need? Royletia- mainly Home Site Lease finalized copy, Arch Clearance, Survey Plat copy, Voter Registration. Funds for Powerline extension Travel? 24,000, should got to Housing needs for Coppermine Community members not travel.

Sales Tax Funds need resolution before planning. Debra- visited with C. Johnson, Rose, B. Spencer, A. Begay, Secody, Tsosie, A. Zahne, R, Stevens, M. Stevens, and J. Littleman. Susie Shorthair- gave out assessments to family members in my area, M. Tsinnijinnie wasn't home. Question- did you receive any assessments back? We need them turned back in asap, and sometimes you have to help them fill it out. Filing, past administration, we have angry community members saying their information and document is already at the Chapter. But AMS said they don't have any here.

**VII. NEW BUSINESS:**

A. NEPA – need list of names with phone numbers if home is built with possible uranium contamination rock foundation, if positive the home will be torn down and reconstructed /rebuilt from ground up at no cost to you. Collect names and phone numbers and forward to royletia she will email elsa johnson with region 9 NEPA.

B. FBFA New Home list need 5 to be turned into NHA so they can start on the interviewing process.

C. Office of Environmental Health and Engineering need 5 names for bathroom addition and funding for the waterline is approved from kaibeto waterline.

D. Memo/Letter to CSC – for release of information for the Coppermine Chapter Veterans who were already assisted.

**VIII. RESOLUTIONS:**

A. CO-0\_-0\_-18: 6 names RECOMMENDATION for renovation of bathroom in the home of- George Begay, Rex Lane, Johnny Wilson, Kee Nez Begay, and Tsosie Smith.

**IX. REPORTS:**

CSC- Solar, 3 vendors for Solar project has been approved. Recommending names for Solar Batteries also.

**X. ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

Tuesday, April 3, 2018 @ 9:00am DST – Housing Committee Meeting @ Coppermine Chapter

Tuesday, April 3, 2018 @ 1:00pm DST – CLUPC Committee Meeting @ Coppermine Chapter

Wednesday, April 4, 2018 @ 3:00pm DST – Planning Report Meeting @ Coppermine Chapter

Thursday, April 5, 2018 @ 6:00pm DST – FBFA Meeting @ Harry Begay's Church

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 @ 6:00pm DST – Chapter Meeting @ Coppermine Chapter House

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 @ 6:00pm MST – Veterans Meeting @ Coppermine Chapter House

**XI. ADJOURNMENT at 1:10pm.**

**THANK YOU FOR ATTENDING**